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Professional Licensure Programs 
A professional license is typically regulated by state laws and is required for graduates of these programs 
to practice, to use the professional designation in their title, and/or to gain employment in certain 
occupations. 
 
The Family Nurse Practitioner Post-Graduate Certificate is designed to prepare students for a career as a 
licensed Advanced Practice Registered Nurse (APRN). 
 
National Certification 
Graduates of Franklin University’s Family Nurse Practitioner Post-Graduate Certificate are eligible to 
apply to sit for the Family Nurse Practitioner certification examinations offered by the American Nurses 
Credentialing Center (ANCC) and American Academy of Nurse Practitioners (AANP) Certification Board.  
 
State Licensure 
Requirements for APRN licensure vary by state and may involve more than successful degree 
completion. Graduates who apply for licensure may need to satisfy other requirements, such as passing 
an examination to obtain certification from a national agency, completing an application, paying a fee, 
and holding an active RN license in the state. States also have varying requirements and scope of 
practice restrictions for APRNs to prescribe medications that are separate from requirements to obtain 
an advanced practice nursing license.  
 
Educational requirements for APRN licensure can include specifications for the applicant's type of 
academic degree, type of educational institution where the academic program was completed, and 
curriculum content within the academic program. Some states offer multiple pathways to APRN 
licensure, including accepting the results of a national certification exam, or recognizing a license earned 
in another state.  
 
The lists below pertain only to the educational requirements to obtain an initial state license as an 
advanced practice nurse. Alternative pathways to licensure and additional requirements, other than 
educational, are not considered in these lists. 
 
Franklin University makes every effort to ensure the information provided on educational requirements 
for licensure is accurate and up-to-date; however, these requirements are subject to change at any time. 
Students who will be seeking licensure as an advanced practice nurse are strongly encouraged to visit 
the associated agency website (linked in the lists below) in the state in which they intend to practice to 
review all requirements to obtain licensure. Note: If links are not provided, a website for the nursing 
regulatory agency in that location is currently unavailable.   
 

Program Curriculum Meets State Educational Requirements 
Alabama (Alabama Board of Nursing) 
Alaska (Alaska Board of Nursing) 
Arkansas (Arkansas Board of Nursing) 
Colorado (Colorado Division of Professions and Occupations: State Board of Nursing) 

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/advanced-practice-nursing/#tab-crnp
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing/ApplicationsForms.aspx
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
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Program Curriculum Meets State Educational Requirements 
Connecticut (Connecticut State Department of Public Health) 
District of Columbia (District of Columbia Board of Nursing) 
Florida (Florida Board of Nursing) 
Hawaii (Board of Nursing)  
Idaho (Idaho Board of Nursing) 
Illinois (Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation: Nurses) 
Indiana (Indiana State Board of Nursing) 
Iowa (Iowa Board of Nursing) 
Maine (Maine State Board of Nursing) 
Massachusetts (Board of Registration in Nursing) 
Michigan (Michigan Board of Nursing) 
Minnesota (Minnesota Board of Nursing) 
Mississippi (Mississippi Board of Nursing) 
Missouri (Missouri Division of Professional Regulation: Board of Nursing) 
Montana (Board of Nursing) 
Nebraska (Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services Nurse Licensing) 
Nevada (Nevada State Board of Nursing) 
New Hampshire (New Hampshire Board of Nursing) 
New Jersey (New Jersey Board of Nursing) 
New Mexico (New Mexico Board of Nursing) 
New York (Office of the Professions) 
North Carolina (North Carolina Board of Nursing) 
North Dakota (North Dakota Board of Nursing) 
Northern Mariana Islands (NMI Board of Nursing) 
Ohio (Ohio Board of Nursing) 
Oklahoma (Oklahoma Board of Nursing) 
Oregon (Oregon State Board of Nursing) 
Pennsylvania (State Board of Nursing) 
Rhode Island (Rhode Island Department of Health: Nursing) 
South Carolina (South Carolina Board of Nursing) 
South Dakota (South Dakota Board of Nursing) 
Tennessee (Board of Nursing) 
Texas (Texas Board of Nursing) 
Vermont (Vermont Office of Professional Regulation: Nursing) 
Virginia (Board of Nursing) 
West Virginia (West Virginia RN Board) 
Wisconsin (Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services: Board of Nursing) 
Wyoming (Wyoming State Board of Nursing) 

 
Program Curriculum Does Not Meet State Educational Requirements 

U.S. Virgin Islands (Department of Health) 
 

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/APRN/APRN-Licensure-Requirements
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/323062
https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/advanced-practice-registered-nurse/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/application_publications/
https://ibn.idaho.gov/licensure/licensure-application-types/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
https://eservices.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBON/common/index.jsp
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/index.html
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-aprn-authorization
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/advanced-practice/advanced-practice-registered-nurse-(aprn)-licensure-general-information/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/licensure/advanced-practice-registered-nurse
https://pr.mo.gov/nursing-advanced-practice-apps.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/Advanced-Practice-Nurses.aspx
https://nmbon.sks.com/advanced-practice-registered-nurse.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/np.htm
https://www.ncbon.com/licensure-listing-advanced-practice-registered-nurse-aprn-nurse-practitioner
https://www.ndbon.org/NurseLicensure/APRN/Index.asp
https://nmibon.info/licensure-documents/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/forms-publications/forms/#ExamEndorseForms
https://nursing.ok.gov/forms3.html
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/apply-license.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/licensure.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/applications.html
https://www.bon.texas.gov/applications_advanced_practice_registered_nurse.asp
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/licensing/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/APNP/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/licensing
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
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Program Curriculum Cannot Be Determined to Meet State Requirements 
American Samoa 
Arizona (Arizona State Board of Nursing) 
California (California Board of Registered Nursing) 
Delaware (Delaware Division of Professional Regulation: Board of Nursing) 
Federated States of Micronesia 
Georgia (Georgia Board of Nursing) 
Guam (Board of Nurse Examiners) 
Kansas (Kansas Board of Nursing) 
Kentucky (Kentucky Board of Nursing) 
Louisiana (Louisiana State Board of Nursing) 
Marshall Islands 
Maryland (Maryland Board of Nursing) 
Puerto Rico 
Republic of Palau (Republic of Palau Bureau of Nursing) 
Utah (Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing) 
Washington (Washington State Department of Health) 

 
 

https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/apply-for-a-license
https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/ad-pract.shtml
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/apnlicense/
https://www.sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-aprn-crna
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/aprn-initial-application/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/advanced-practice-registered-nurse.aspx
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/Licensure,Renewals/AdvancedPracticeRegisteredNurse.aspx
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/advanced-practice-index.aspx
https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/bureau-of-nursing/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing/ApplyforaLicense#ARNPExamOrEndo

